




---


# JAIME MOYA MARTÍN

Assistant researcher  
Faculty of Theology  
*Pontificia Università  
della Santa Croce*

---

29/08/1990 

Roma, Italia 

+39 351 507 1423 

j.moya@pusc.it 

## ABOUT ME

Born in Madrid, I first graduated in Classical Philology from the University of Murcia (2013). After teaching Spanish Language and Literature for 3 years, I moved to Rome to study Theology. After completing my studies in Biblical Theology (2020) I was ordained a Catholic priest (2021) and had the opportunity to do a research stay at the University of Navarra. There I redirected my studies towards the biblical foundation of moral theology, a field in which I have recently completed my PhD (2024). Currently I'm an assistant researcher and professor for the department of moral theology at the Pontificia Università della Santa Croce.

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

(2013)

### Degree in Classical Philology

Universidad de Murcia

Final Degree Thesis: *La poética de Crates de Malos en el De poematis de Filodemo de Gadara* (The poetics of Crates de Malos in the De poematis of Philodemus of Gadara).

(2013 - 2014)

### Master's Degree in «Formación del Profesorado de Educación Secundaria Obligatoria y Bachillerato, Formación Profesional y Enseñanzas de Idiomas».

UNED

Master Thesis: *La retroversión en la enseñanza del griego en Bachillerato* (Retroversion in the teaching of Greek in Baccalaureate)

(2016 - 2018)

### Bachelor's Degree in Theology

Pontificia Università della Santa Croce

(2018 - 2020)

### Licentiate in Biblical Theology

Pontificia Università della Santa Croce

Licentiate Thesis: *La raíz עבד en el libro del Éxodo* (The root עבד in the book of Exodus)

(2020 - 2024)

### Doctorate in Moral Theology

Pontificia Università della Santa Croce

*La Teofanía del Sinaí como mimesis práxeos de la virtud de la religión* (The Theophany of Sinai as *mimesis práxeos* of the virtue of religion).

## IDIOMAS



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Free time instructor

2010-2013 Azarbe Association  
2013-2016 Youth Association Ribera  
Murcia, Spain

### Private teacher of Latin, Greek and Spanish Language and Literature.

2009-2013  
Valencia and Murcia, Spain

### Intern student at the Greek Department of the Faculty of Arts of the University of Murcia

Greek Literature area  
2011-2012  
*Paper: Historical and political context of Sophocles' tragedies: Helen, Hippolytus and Medea.*

### Intern of the Language and Literature Department

2013-2014 Monteagudo School  
Murcia, España  
Teaching experience with small groups and large classes with students from 12 to 18 years old. In charge of the Department activities: *School Debating League, Public Speaking Competition, Humanities Competition, Fundación Mainel Literary Competition.* In charge of designing the school's *Public Speaking Plan.*

### Spanish Language and Literature teacher

2014-2016 Monteagudo School  
Murcia, España  
Teaching experience with small groups and large classes with students from 12 to 18 years old. In charge of the Department activities in the upper years: *School Debating League, Public Speaking Competition, Humanities Competition, Fundación Mainel Literary Competition.* Coordinator and teacher of the school's *Public Speaking Program* for students aged 10-16. Teacher in charge of the drama activity for students aged 11-14

### Tutor

2015-2016 Monteagudo School  
Murcia, España  
Tutoring and personal assistance to 30 students and their families in academic and personal areas, helping students to grow in human virtues.

## FORMACIÓN COMPLEMENTARIA

---

**International Congress of Greco-Latin Theatre**  
Universitat de València (2009)

**Representative of students of Classical Philology at the Faculty of Arts**

Universitat de València (2008-2010)

**Simposio "Y el mito se hizo poesía. Mitografía y Ovidio"**  
Universidad de Murcia (November 2010)

**Intensive Latin Summer Course (IV)**

Polis Institute (Jerusalem) 150hr  
Pontificia Università della Santa Croce. Roma (July, 2013)

**Student representative of the Faculty of Theology**

Pontificia Università della Santa Croce. Roma (2018 - 2020)

**Intensive Hebrew Summer Course (I)**

Polis Institute (Jerusalem). 150hr  
Pontificia Università della Santa Croce. Roma (July, 2017)

**Translating the Bible as Literature. Contemporary Theory and Practice of Bible Translation**

NIDA. 150hr  
Pontificia Università Urbaniana (September, 2019)

**Doctoral Research Stay** at the Faculty of Theology  
Universidad de Navarra (July-December, 2021)

## **PARTICIPACIÓN EN CONGRESOS**

---

### **International Congress of Greco-Latin Theatre**

Universitat de València (October, 2009)

### **Simposio "Y el mito se hizo poesía. Mitografía y Ovidio"**

Universidad de Murcia (November 2010)

### **"Educare i giovani all'amore e all'amicizia attraverso i classici"**

Giornata di studio di «Poetica & Cristianesimo» (November, 2018)

### **"Lavoro e riposo nella Bibbia"**

Giornata di approfondimento del *Istituto di Scienze Religiose dell'Apollinare* (February, 2020)

### **"Canonico e apocrifo: il senso di una distinzione"**

Corso di aggiornamento in Teologia Pontificia Università della Santa Croce (September, 2021)

### **"Fu detto... ma io vi dico. Etiche bibliche e ermeneutiche morali contemporanee"**

XII Seminario Nazionale dell'«Associazione Teologica Italiana per lo Studio della Morale» Seminario Vescovile di Verona (July, 2023)

### **"Tolkien: l'attualità del mito"**

VIII Convegno Internazionale di «Poetica & Cristianesimo» Pontificia Università della Santa Croce (April, 2024)

## **ACADEMIC ACTIVITY**

---

**Bibliopoeia. Può la concezione poetica di Tolkien aiutare a rinnovare il nostro sguardo sul testo biblico?**

Lecture at the *VIII Convegno Internazionale di «Poetica & Cristianesimo»*: *Tolkien: l'attualità del mito*, organizzato dalla Pontificia Università della Santa Croce, Roma. (18-19 apr 2024)

## **TEACHING ACTIVITY**

---

**I Dieci Comandamenti: la virtù della religione quale impostazione fondamentale dell'esistenza dell'uomo**, presso

Seminar in the theology biennium at ISSRA, Istituto Superiore di Scienze Religiose dell'Apollinare (aa 2023/4)

**La narrativa biblica come fonte di saggezza morale**,

Licence Seminar at the Pontificia Università della Santa Croce (aa 2023/24)

**Decalogue and Catholic Moral Theology**

Lecture at *One Revelation and Two Traditions: The Decalogue and Its Jewish and Christian Readings*, Pontificia Università della Santa Croce in collaboration with Isaac Abarbanel University Institute (28 ott- 7 nov 2024)